

BRIAN DRUGGAN

926 Shetland DR, St. Johns, FL 32259 • 614-353-3210 • bdruggan10r@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Certified and dedicated police officer with 25 years of experience and knowledge. Expert skills in report writing, communicating, and investigating. Known for having patience, professionalism, and self-assurance in all situations and when interacting with all personality types.

Skills:

- Criminal law knowledge
- Criminal investigations
- Communication
- Case management
- Report writing
- Relationship building and management
- Crisis intervention specialist
- Interrogation techniques

Work History:

Police Officer, 07/2020 to Present

St. Augustine Police Department – St. Augustine, FL

Provide for public safety by maintaining order, responding to emergencies, protecting people and property, enforcing motor vehicle and criminal laws, and promoting good community relations. Specific relevant experience includes:

- Investigating felony and misdemeanor crimes for prosecution.
- Validating evidence for admissibility and preserved evidence to be utilized in court hearings.
- Debriefing arrested individuals to collect important information for ongoing investigations.
- Gathering necessary information for court appearances and testifying as witness under oath in court.
- Securing crime scenes, gathering evidence, and questioning witnesses.

Police Officer, 03/2005 to 12/2019

City of Westerville Division of Police – Westerville, OH

Provide for public safety by maintaining order, responding to emergencies, protecting people and property, enforcing motor vehicle and criminal laws, and promoting good community relations. Former member of the Honor Guard and Bike Patrol. Specific relevant experience includes:

- Sorted, organized, and eliminated tips daily to keep open investigations moving forward.
- Gathered necessary information for court appearances and testified as witness under oath in court.
- Secured crime scenes, gathered evidence, and questioned witnesses.
- Developed efficient organizational system for case records, reports, logs, and agendas.
- Processed, verified, and utilized tips to initiate speedy resolutions for investigations.
- Spoke regularly with citizens to establish rapport and become a familiar presence in the community.
- Investigated and reported crimes, accidents, offenses, and damage to property.

Police Officer, 07/2000 to 13/2005

Village of Sunbury Police Department – Sunbury, OH

Police Officer, 09/1994 to 05/2000

Columbus State Community College Police Department – Columbus, OH

Education:

Continuing Education: 08/1991 to Present
Columbus State Community College – Columbus, Ohio

Peace Officer Certification: 05/1993
Central Ohio Peace Officer Training Academy – Columbus, OH

High School Diploma: 06/1989
Westerville South High School – Westerville, OH

Accomplishments:

- Police Officer of the Year, 2004
- Life Saving Medals
- Exceptional Duty Awards

Affiliations:

- Member of the Fraternal Order of Police
- Member of Blendon Masonic Lodge #339
- Former member of the Midwest Gang Investigators Association

Certifications:

- Wicklander – Zuluwski Interview and Interrogation Certification
- Reid Interview and Interrogation Certification
- Detecting Deception in Written Statements Certification
- Florida Police Officer Certification
- Tactical Medical Certification